
Lincoln, Fort Rice, Riverview, Florence Lake, Burnt Creek, Canfield, Lyman, & Phoenix 
Unorganized Townships 

Burleigh County Commission Meeting Agenda 
Tom Baker Meeting Room, City/County Office Building, 221 N 5th St, Bismarck 

Attend in Person | Watch live on Government Access Channels 2 or 602 | Listen to Radio Access 102.5 FM | 
Stream on freetv.org or Dakota Media Access Facebook Live | Replay later from freetv.org 

August 18, 2025 

5:00 P.M 
Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance presented by Chaplain. 

COUNTY COMMISSION 

1. Meeting called to order.
2. Roll call of members.
3. Approval of Agenda.
4. Consideration of August 4th, 2025, meeting minutes and bills. (Page 3-5)

5. PUBLIC COMMENT. Restricted to Burleigh County residents and landowners.

6. Consent Agenda: (Page 6-12)
a. Abatements.
b. Second access permit.
c. Budget amendment.

7. Vision Zero Regional Outreach Coordinator Theresa Thom:
a. Vision Zero update.

8. County Engineer Hall:
a. Developer waiver request. (Page 14-17)
b. Township flex fund grants. (Page 18)
c. County flex fund grants. (Page 19-20)

9. HR Director Binder:
a. Buildings and Grounds Department discussion. (Page 22-30)

10. County Finance Director/ Interim Treasurer Jacobs:
a. Budget amendment for Auditor/Treasurer Office.

11. Commissioner Munson:
a. Discussion on the Provident remodel financing vs minimum required in the reserve 

fund. (Page 32-33)

12. Commissioner Bakken:

001

https://dakotamediaaccess.org/
https://www.facebook.com/dakotamediaaccess
https://dakotamediaaccess.org/


a. ETA Discussion.(Page 35)

13. Commissioner Woodcox:
a. Provident Mural Discussion/Budget Amendment - County Involvement. (Page 

37-38)

14. Charman Bitner:
a. Redistribution of Auditor, Treasurer and Tax Equalization Department Portfolios.
b. Temporary transfer of employees to help with Treasurer duties.

15. WBI Energy- Right of entry request. (Page 40-46)

16. Other Business.

17. Adjourn.
The next regularly scheduled Commission meeting will be on September 3rd, 2025.

Mark Splonskowski 
Burleigh County Auditor/Treasurer 

002



 

Page | 1 
 

BURLEIGH COUNTY COMMISSION 
MEETING MINUTES 
AUGUST 4th, 2025 

 
5:00 PM Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Chairman Bitner called the regular meeting of the Burleigh County Commission to order. 
 
Roll call of the members: Commissioners Bakken, Munson, Woodcox, and Chairman Bitner present. 
Commissioner Schwab was absent. 
 
Motion by Comm. Bakken, 2nd by Comm. Munson to approve the agenda. Commissioners Bakken, Munson, 
Woodcox, and Chairman Bitner voted ‘AYE’. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Comm. Bakken, 2nd by Comm. Woodcox to approve the bills. Commissioners Bakken, Munson, 
Woodcox, and Chairman Bitner voted ‘AYE’. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Comm. Woodcox, 2nd by Comm. Munson to approve the July 21st, 2025 meeting minutes. 
Commissioners Bakken, Munson, Woodcox, and Chairman Bitner voted ‘AYE’. Motion carried. 
 
Chairman Bitner opened the meeting to public comment. 
 

• County resident Mary Podoll spoke regarding the County Weed Officer Daron Johnson and 
complemented him on the quality of services provided. 

 
Chairman Bitner closed the public comment segment. 
 
Chairman Bitner read a letter of thanks addressed to those individuals that helped move items out of the 
Provident Building this past weekend. 
 
Motion by Comm. Bakken, 2nd by Comm. Munson to approve the Carla Marie Fettig, John Richard & Mary 
Marlene Peck, Rosalinde Vest abatements, and the consent agenda in its entirety. Commissioners Bakken, 
Munson, Woodcox, and Chairman Bitner voted ‘AYE’. Motion carried. 
 
County Human Services Zone (HSZ) Director Chelsea Flory requested the Commission approve the 
auctioning off of a Chevy Malibu, a HSZ county owned vehicle. Motion by Comm. Bakken, 2nd by Comm. 
Munson to approve the auction of the county vehicle. Commissioners Bakken, Munson, Woodcox, and 
Chairman Bitner voted ‘AYE’. Motion carried. 
 
Human Services Zone Director Flory requested the Commission allow her to open a new checking account 
for foster care. Motion by Comm. Bakken, 2nd by Comm. Munson to grant approval for the Burleigh County 
Human Services Zone to open a secondary checking account for agency use as a ‘dedicated account’ for 
social security beneficiaries, and to authorize personnel access of the account to agency positions which will 

003



 

Page | 2 
 

include the Zone Business Manager and Zone Administrative Assistant. Commissioners Bakken, Munson, 
Woodcox, and Chairman Bitner voted ‘AYE’. Motion carried. 
 
Lewis & Clark Regional Development Council Executive Director Brent Ekstrom provided an update, 
discussed funding sources, and county membership dues.  Additional information was provided in the agenda 
packet. 
 
Burleigh County Housing Authority Executive Director Nicole Schurhamer provided an update on Burleigh 
County housing. Schurhamer said the Housing Authority meets the 3rd Monday of every month at 8:30 AM. 
Motion by Comm. Bakken, 2nd by Comm. Munson to create a portfolio for the Burleigh County Housing 
Authority and to add that to Commissioner Woodcox’s list of portfolios. Commissioners Bakken, Munson, 
Woodcox, and Chairman Bitner voted ‘AYE’. Motion carried. 
 
County Finance Director Leigh Jacobs requested that item 10 B (budget amendment for the 
auditor/treasurers office) be tabled until the next meeting. Chair Bitner moved it to the next meeting’s agenda. 
 
Finance Director Jacobs discussed the funding for the Provident Building remodel and presented different 
bonding options. Motion by Comm. Woodcox, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to spend the ARPA money of $6,000,000 
in its entirety and to use up to $11,000,000 from reserves to fund the Provident Building remodel. 
Commissioners Bakken, Woodcox, and Chairman Bitner voted ‘AYE’. Commissioner Munson voted ‘NAY’. 
Motion carried. 
 
Finance Director Jacobs read a letter he composed and presented additional information on the preliminary 
budget. Discussion was had. Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Woodcox to create a facilities 
management fund within the general fund, move the funds from the Provident Building maintenance fund to 
the newly created fund, and close the Provident Building maintenance fund. Commissioners Bakken, 
Munson, Woodcox, and Chairman Bitner voted ‘AYE’. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Comm. Woodcox, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to adopt the preliminary budget and set the final budget 
hearing for September 15th, 2025. Commissioners Bakken, Woodcox, and Chairman Bitner voted ‘AYE’. 
Commissioner Munson voted ‘NAY’. Motion carried. 
 
Other business: 

• Commissioner Bakken reminded the Commission of the joint meeting between the County and City 
Commissions discussing the ETA tomorrow, August 5th, 2025 at 4:00 PM. 

 
Meeting Adjourned. 
 
6:40 PM 
 
 
 
 

004



 

Page | 3 
 

 
_________________________    _________________________ 
Mark Splonskowski,     Brian Bitner, 
County Auditor/Treasurer    Chairman 

005



The following list of abatements and settlement of taxes is forwarded for action to the Burleigh County Commission: 

Abate # Owner Tax Year Legal Description Credit Type Current MV Reduced MV

25-457 Pamela Whiteley 2025
Unit 1737 Hill View Heights Condo, Lot 2, 
Block 1, Grandview Heights

Error in property 
description $200,600 $17,700

25-458 Lee Enterprises Inc 2023 All Block 39, Original Plat
True and full value 

exceeds market value $7,857,000 $5,140,200

25-459 Lee Enterprises Inc 2024 All Block 39, Original Plat
True and full value 

exceeds market value $6,885,300 $4,168,500

25-460
Melodie Jorgenson & Kirk 
Bachmeier 2025 Lot 23, Block 2, Sattler's Sunrise 9th

Error in property 
description $317,600 $282,900

25-462 Rhet Volk 2024 Lots 28-29, Block 60, McKenzie & Coffin's 70% Disabled Veteran $184,300 $58,300

25-463
Beck Real Estate Holdings 
LLC 2025 Lots 25-26, Block 63, McKenzie & Coffin's

Error in property 
description $209,600 $111,800

25-464 Norma Anfinson 2023 Lots 19-20, Block 21, Fisher 100% Homestead Credit $267,800 $67,800

25-465 Norma Anfinson 2024 Lots 19-20, Block 21, Fisher 100% Homestead Credit $274,100 $74,100

25-466 Gerald & Charlene Lelm 2023 Lot 2343 of Lot 1, Block 4, Stein's 5th 50% Homestead Credit $277,200 $177,200

25-467 Gerald & Charlene Lelm 2024 Lot 2343 of Lot 1, Block 4, Stein's 5th 50% Homestead Credit $284,800 $184,800

25-468 Lidna Seidel 2025
Unit 1 869 San Angelo Dr Condo Assoc, Lot 
3, Block 3, Cottonwood Lake 5th

Error in property 
description $220,300 $213,400

25-469 Angelica Jimenez 2025 1971 Fleetwood 56 x 14, VIN # S108
Mobile home removed 

from lot $6,021 $0

25-470 Angelica Jimenez 2024 1975 Kirkwood 60 x 12
Mobile home removed 

from lot $5,530 $0

25-471 Angelica Jimenez 2025 1975 Kirkwood 60 x 12
Mobile home removed 

from lot $5,530 $0

25-477 Norma Nicholson 2023

Unit 3 Garage 7 Gateway Plaza condo bldg 
3715, Tract 2715A, Block 2, Gateway 
Commons 100% Homestead Credit $126,800 $0

006



25-478 Norma Nicholson 2024

Unit 3 Garage 7 Gateway Plaza condo bldg 
3715, Tract 2715A, Block 2, Gateway 
Commons 100% Homestead Credit $127,300 $0

25-479
Wayne & Mary Jane 
Jensen 2024

2006 Champion 56 X 32, vin # 
0506D7209193AB 100% Homestead Credit $99,008 $0

25-480 Patricia Ruth 2023 Lot 8, Block 5, Replat of Calkins 50% Homestead Credit $225,400 $125,400

25-481 Patricia Ruth 2024 Lot 8, Block 5, Replat of Calkins 50% Homestead Credit $225,800 $125,800

007



008



009



010



BURLEIGH COUNTY 
FINANCE DEPARTMENT 

316 N. 5th St. 
Bismarck, ND 58501 

701-712-8353 
 
 
DATE:  August 18th, 2025 

TO:  MARK SPLONSKOWSKI 
County Auditor 
 

FROM:  LEIGH J JACOBS, CPA 
  Finance Director/Interim Treasurer 
 
RE:  State’s Attorney Budget Amendment 

Please place the attached budget amendment on the next Burleigh County Board in the consent agenda. 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
Approval of the attached budget amendment and adoption of the accompanying resolution to adjust 
departmental line items to account for fuel expenses in the State’s Attorney department.  
 
BUDGET IMPACT: 
This budget amendment will reallocate funds from the Investigations line item to the newly created fuel 
line item. There is no net increase in the overall County budget. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the budget amendment and adopt the resolution as presented.  
 
PROPOSED RESOLUTION: 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Burleigh County Commission that the 2025 County Budget be amended as 
follows: 

Establish new fuel line item in the State’s Attorney department budget.  

Reallocate $1,000 from the investigations line item to the fuel line item.  

This resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage and adoption. 

011



BURLEIGH COUNTY 
FINANCE DEPARTMENT 

316 N. 5th St. 
Bismarck, ND 58501 

701-712-8353 
 
 
Account Description Account Type Amount Budget Amendment Amended Amount
10014143000111 SALARIES                                          EXPENDITURE                                       3,728,298.29 3,728,298.29
10014143000211 FRINGE BENEFITS                                   EXPENDITURE                                       1,929,371.38 1,929,371.38
10014143000317 WITNESS & CASE EXPENSES                           EXPENDITURE                                       1,500.00 1,500.00
10014143000318 SERVICES & FILING FEES                            EXPENDITURE                                       400.00 400.00
10014143000319 TRANSCRIPTS                                       EXPENDITURE                                       1,500.00 1,500.00
10014143000341 TRAVEL-LODGING-MEALS                              EXPENDITURE                                       8,000.00 8,000.00
10014143000373 ORGANIZATIONAL DUES                               EXPENDITURE                                       13,300.00 13,300.00
10014143000382 CONTRACTED SERVICES                               EXPENDITURE                                       0.00 0.00
10014143000411 OFFICE SUPPLIES                                   EXPENDITURE                                       21,500.00 21,500.00
10014143000443 COMPUTER PROGRAMS                                 EXPENDITURE                                       22,000.00 22,000.00
10014143000444 COMPUTER SERVICES                                 EXPENDITURE                                       30,000.00 30,000.00
10014143000453 SERVICE AGREEMENTS                                EXPENDITURE                                       300.00 300.00
10014143000641 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT                             EXPENDITURE                                       32,000.00 32,000.00
10014143000644 INVESTIGATIONS                                    EXPENDITURE                                       77,000.00 (1,000.00) 76,000.00
10014143000920 CONTINUING EDUCATION                              EXPENDITURE                                       500.00 500.00
10014143000921 LEGAL INSTITUTES                                  EXPENDITURE                                       3,500.00 3,500.00
10014143000922 LIBRARY                                           EXPENDITURE                                       24,500.00 24,500.00
10014143000923 CONTINGENT FUND                                   EXPENDITURE                                       2,000.00 2,000.00
10014143000424 GAS OIL & FUEL EXPENDITURE                                       0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

 

012



 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 8 

013



014



015



016



017



 

BURLEIGH COUNTY 
HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 

8100 43RD AVENUE NE 
BISMARCK, ND 58503 

             701-204-7748 
            FAX 701-204-7749 
            www.burleigh.gov 

 
Request for County Board Action 

 
DATE: August 18, 2025         
   
TO:  Mark Splonskowski 
  County Auditor 
  
FROM: Marcus J. Hall 
  County Engineer 
   
RE: County support of Township Flex fund grants.  
 
Please place the following item on the next Burleigh County Board agenda. 
 
ACTION REQUESTED: 
Approve supporting the Townships Flex Fund grants.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
The 2025 Legislative session set up a Township Flexible Fund grant program through 
the North Dakota Department of Transportation (NDDOT).  Through this program 
townships are required to fill out an application requesting funds for various projects.  
As part of this application, the NDDOT requires that the township has support from the 
County.  In order to speed this process along the Highway Department is requesting 
that the County Board grant a blanket approval (letter of support) for all Township 
projects.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the County Board adopt the attached proposed resolution. 
 
PROPOSED RESOLUTION: 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:  That the Burleigh County Board of Commission 
supports all 2025 qualifying Township Flex Fund project applications. 
 

 

018



 

BURLEIGH COUNTY 
HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 

8100 43RD AVENUE NE 
BISMARCK, ND 58503 

             701-204-7748 
            FAX 701-204-7749 
            www.burleigh.gov 

 
Request for County Board Action 

 
DATE: August 18, 2025         
   
TO:  Mark Splonskowski 
  County Auditor 
  
FROM: Marcus J. Hall 
  County Engineer 
   
RE: County support of County Flex fund grants.  
 
Please place the following item on the next Burleigh County Board agenda. 
 
ACTION REQUESTED: 
Approve supporting the County Flex Fund grants.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
The 2025 Legislative session set up a County Flexible Fund grant program through the 
North Dakota Department of Transportation (NDDOT).  Through this program county 
are required to fill out an application requesting funds for various projects.  As part of 
this application, the NDDOT requires that the County Board supports each of the 
proposed County Projects.  The Highway Department is requesting support for the 
following projects: 
  

Project 1: Microsurface of 71st Ave and Centennial Road from US 83 to the City 
Limits of Bismarck 

This project will include the mill and overlay of the remaining portion of 
71st Ave NE - from Aleutian to Centennial Road, and illumination of the 
curve to improve safety 

                Project Cost Estimate: $1.75M 
 
Project 2: Paving of 66th Street NE (2 Miles from 43rd Ave NE to 71st Ave NE) & 
57th Ave NE (1 Mile from 52nd St NE to 66th St NE). 

This project will include 4” HBP surfacing on 3 miles of County Gravel 
Roadways 

                Project Cost Estimate: $1.5M 

 

019



 
Project 3: Microsurface of Moffit Road from US 83 to ND Highway 1804 

This project would include pavement repairs and a microsurface 
project of 13 miles of County paved road connecting a US Highway 
and a State Highway. This project may need to be split into 2 phases. 

                Project Cost Estimate: $2.6M 
 
Project 4: Microfurface of 80th St NE from Apple Creek Road to 71st Ave NE 

This project would include pavement repairs and a microsurface of 80th 
St NE. We would likely split this project into 2 phases. Phase 1 would 
include 3 miles from Apple Creek Road to the Bridge that crosses I-94, 
Phase 2 would include 3 miles from the overpass on I-94 to 71st Ave 
NE. 

                Project Cost Estimate: $1.2M 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the County Board adopt the attached proposed resolution. 
 
PROPOSED RESOLUTION: 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:  That the Burleigh County Board of Commission 
supports the following projects for the 2025 County Flex Grants: 
 
Project 1: Microsurface of 71st Ave and Centennial Road from US 83 to the City Limits 
of Bismarck. 
Project 2: Paving of 66th Street NE (2 Miles from 43rd Ave NE to 71st Ave NE) & 57th Ave     
NE (1 Mile from 52nd St NE to 66th St NE). 
Project 3: Microsurface of Moffit Road from US 83 to ND Highway 1804. 
Project 4: Microfurface of 80th St NE from Apple Creek Road to 71st Ave NE. 
 

020



 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 9 

021



BURLEIGH COUNTY 
HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

 
PAM BINDER, SPHR, SHRM-SCP                                           HUMAN RESOURCE ASSISTANTS: 
DIRECTOR                  MEGAN MARTIN 

                        DESIREE HILBORN 
                   LINDSAY BROWER 

____ 
316 N. 5TH ST, #106, PO BOX 5518, BISMARCK, ND  58506-5518 * TELEPHONE 701-222-6669 * FAX 701-221-3395 

 

Memorandum 
 

To:  Chairman Brian Bitner 
Commissioner Steve Bakken 
Commissioner Wayne Munson 
Commissioner Steve Schwab 
Commissioner Jerry Woodcox 

   
From:  Pam Binder, SPHR, SHRM-SCP 

HR Director 
   

Date:  August 12, 2025 
   

Re:  Human Resource’s Agenda items for August 18, 2025, Commission Meeting 
 
Subject 1:  Facilities Director Job Posting Approval 
 

BACKGROUND: 
 
The Facilities Director position is vacant. The Burleigh County Commission will need to 
provide guidance and approval for posting this position. I do question whether we need to 
post the Facilities Director position or post the Facilities Manager position as the underfill 
option. I have enclosed both job descriptions in this board packet for your review. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
I would recommend that we use the same method for posting this position as we have done in the 
past with the Finance Director position. We can post both the Facilities Director position and the 
Facilities Manager position as the underfill option. That way we can see what kind of applicants 
we can get through these job postings. With the current schedules that we have for the Provident 
Building remodel and the Burleigh East Building remodel projects, we do not have a pressing 
need at this time for the Facilities Director position. The Facilities Manager underfill option may 
give us the opportunity to train and grow this position into the Facilities Director. I need a motion 
for guidance on approval to post for either the Facilities Director position alone or to post for 
both the Facilities Director and the Facilities Manager positions. 
 
 

Subject 2:  Stipend for Buildings and Grounds Senior Employees. 
 

BACKGROUND: 

022



BURLEIGH COUNTY 
HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

PAM BINDER, SPHR, SHRM-SCP HUMAN RESOURCE ASSISTANTS: 
DIRECTOR MEGAN MARTIN 

DESIREE HILBORN 
LINDSAY BROWER 

____ 
316 N. 5TH ST, #106, PO BOX 5518, BISMARCK, ND  58506-5518 * TELEPHONE 701-222-6669 * FAX 701-221-3395 

With the absence of a Facilities Director, Dean Van Vleet and Mike Kruckenberg are being 
asked to fill in and perform the duties that would normally be handled by the Facilities 
Director. The recruiting period and training period for the new Facilities Director is expected 
to take at least six months. This will place a strain on both Dean and Mike as they are also 
training two newer employees in the Buildings & Grounds department.  

RECOMMENDATION: 

I would recommend that the Commission approve temporary pay increases for both Dean 
Van Vleet and Mike Kruckenberg. I would recommend approving a temporary increase of 
one (1) Pay Grade and two (2) Pay Steps for both Dean and Mike. This temporary increase 
will be in place until three months after the hire date of a new Facilities Director or Facilities 
Manager. This will allow time for training and duty reassignments for the Buildings & 
Grounds Department.  

A motion for the temporary increase of one pay grade and two pay steps for both Dean and 
Mike through the three-month anniversary of the hire date for the new Facilities Director or 
Facilities Manager position.  

Subject 3:  Annual Leave Exception for Mike Kruckenberg 

BACKGROUND: 

Mike Kruckenberg has been employed with Burleigh County since February 9, 1998. Because of 
his long tenure with the County, Mike accrues 8 hours of annual leave every pay period. The 
Buildings and Grounds Department will be short staffed for the immediate future and into early 
2026 as there will be training needs for the new department head for the Buildings & Grounds 
Department, Mike will be unable to use his annual leave in order to keep his annual leave balance 
at 240 hours. Based on the Annual Leave policy, any employee that has annual leave hours above 
the 240 hours limit will lose those annual leave hours after the second pay period in December of 
each year. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

I would recommend that the Commission approve a variance for Mike Kruckenberg to be 
able to keep his annual leave hours that have been accrued above the 240-hour limit for 
December 20, 2025 and to give Mike six months into 2026 to use these hours. If they are not 
used by that time, they will be lost. 

023



Burleigh County, North 
Dakota 

Job Description 

Last Date Revised: 
07/10/2024 

Job Description Number: 

Employee: Location: Bismarck 
Job Title: Facilities Director Department: Buildings & Grounds 
Status: Exempt Reports to: Commission 
Salary Grade: 13 DBM Rating: C52 

Job Summary:  Responsible for planning and coordinating operations, repairs, improvements, maintenance, and preventive 
maintenance of assigned Burleigh County buildings and grounds.  Oversee, coordinate, and plan upgrades to Burleigh 
County buildings and grounds.  Seek bids, enter contracts, and work with third party vendors. 

Responsibilities: 
30 % time 1. Responsible for supervision, managing, training and evaluation of maintenance personnel.
30 % time 2. Responsible for the scheduling and supervision of maintenance and repair of all assigned

buildings and grounds.
25 % time 3. Responsible for project management and planning for current and future infrastructure needs.
10 % time 4. Responsible for preparing annual budget; monitor and approve expenditures of the Buildings

& Grounds Department; maintain reports, inventory records, and ordering supplies.
5 % time 5. Responsible for performing maintenance on assigned County buildings, grounds, and

equipment.

Essential Job Duties: 
1. Directs, supervises, and evaluates department staff; ensures staff receive training related to specific job tasks and

responsibilities.
2. Directs, schedules, and oversees external contractors.
3. Schedules and supervises maintenance workers engaged in building and grounds upkeep and repair; responsible for

safety and security, electrical, plumbing, heating, air conditioning, and ventilation systems in assigned buildings.
4. Develops and monitors department budget; orders equipment and supplies and monitors inventory; makes requests

to Commission for capital outlay expenditures as needed.
5. Prepares specifications for projects, equipment, and contracted services; oversees site and building projects

performed by outside contractors.
6. Develops and implements long and short-range goals, objectives, policies, procedures, and work standards for

department.
7. Evaluates the need for and arranges staff safety training sessions.
8. Contributes to strategic planning by evaluating and projecting future facility needs and proposing options to achieve

them.
9. Investigate air quality concerns in assigned buildings.
10. Maintain records and prepare reports regarding department activities, facilities conditions, and operation activities.
11. Responds to inquiries and complaints from building tenants regarding the maintenance of assigned buildings and

grounds.
12. Coordinate and communicate repair and construction activities with appropriate department heads.
13. Performs other duties as required.

Accountabilities: 
1. Knowledge of principles and practices of employee supervision, including selection, work planning, organization,

performance review and evaluation.
2. Knowledge of principles and practices of accounting, budget development and administration.

024



Burleigh County, North 
Dakota 

Job Description 

Last Date Revised: 
07/10/2024 

Job Description Number: 

3. Knowledge of practices and principles of buildings and grounds, journey level maintenance and facilities
management.

4. Observe established safety practices and procedures when working with chemicals and equipment.
5. Create a positive and productive work atmosphere by communicating and maintaining a professional manner with

employees and the public.

Job Qualifications, Experience and Education: 
1. Must be high school graduate or GED certified, with a bachelor’s degree in architecture, engineering, project

management or related field.
2. Must have five (5) years of experience in a maintenance position working on HVAC, plumbing, electrical,

maintenance of buildings and grounds and preventative maintenance of buildings, equipment, and vehicles.
3. Must have one (1) to three (3) years of supervisory experience in a maintenance setting.

• A combination of education and work experience of ten (10) or more years in project management, HVAC,
plumbing or electrical work with progressive supervisory responsibilities may be substituted for minimum
qualifications.

4. Must have reasonable interpersonal communications skills and be able to interact with fellow employees,
professional staff, and the public.

5. Must possess a valid class D North Dakota driver's license, and a clean driving record.
6. Applicants will be subject to a pre-employment physical, drug screen and criminal background check.

Working Conditions/Physical and Mental Demands: 
1. Physical environment consists of indoor/outdoor exposure to various climates.
2. Will include physical motions of sitting, standing walking, lifting, carrying, pushing, crouching, twisting, grasping,

climbing and other physical motions.
3. Occasionally required to respond to call-in or back-to-work procedures.

Clarification Clause: 
This job description is not intended and should not be construed to be a complete list of all duties, skills, responsibilities, or 
working conditions associated with the job.  It is intended to be a reasonable outline of those principal job elements essential 
in maintaining Facilities Director related positions.  The job description is not a contract. Burleigh County reserves the right 
to modify this job description at any time. 

Employee Signature Date 

025



Burleigh County, North 
Dakota 

Job Description 

Last Date Revised: 
12/13/2024 

Job Description Number: 

Employee: Location: Bismarck 
Job Title: Buildings & Grounds Manager Department: Buildings & Grounds 
Status: Exempt Reports to: Commission 
Salary Grade: 11 DBM Rating: C52/C45 

Job Summary:  Responsible for the condition and operation of equipment in the following buildings: Courthouse, 
Provident Building, Burleigh Morton Detention Center and Burleigh East, and the grounds of these buildings.  
Supervise Buildings and Grounds staff; ensure safety requirements, procedures, and codes are followed; 
coordinate with county departments regarding remodeling and new construction projects. 

Responsibilities: 
20% of time 1. Responsible for performing maintenance on assigned County buildings, grounds, and

equipment.
10% of time 2. Responsible for preparing annual budget; monitor and approve expenditures of the

Buildings & Grounds Department.
20% of time 3. Responsible for planning and scheduling maintenance and updates for the following

buildings: Courthouse, Provident Building, Burleigh Morton Detention Center, and
Burleigh East.

30% of time 4. Responsible for working with contractors and monitoring their performance and
schedules.

20% of time 5. Responsible for hiring, managing, and evaluating performance of Buildings & Grounds
personnel.

Essential Duties: 
1. Monitor the condition and operation of the Courthouse, Provident Building, Burleigh Morton Detention

Center, and Burleigh East location.
2. Ensure all preventative maintenance and repairs on the assigned buildings, grounds and equipment are

scheduled and completed; including electrical, plumbing, mechanical, heating, ventilation, and air
conditioning (HVAC) systems, as well as changes/modifications to the buildings and grounds.

3. Operate and update computerized security systems, perform data entry, and identify issues; maintain
program codes for punch key security door locks; monitor and maintain alarm control system; monitor
Simplex fire control system for the assigned buildings.

4. Maintain various systems, including performing light maintenance and responding to emergency situations
related to elevators, emergency generators, etc.; test and trouble shoot to identify problem areas and
corrections needed.

5. Prepare boilers for annual state boiler inspection and reassemble boiler when completed; mix and regulate
boiler chemical water treatment.

6. Coordinate contracted repairs and maintenance projects to include renovation projects oversee projects;
monitor work in progress and completed work to ensure projects are completed according to specifications;
obtain bids from contractors; direct projects; ensure that all requirements are met; submit reports as
required.

026



Burleigh County, North 
Dakota 

Job Description 

Last Date Revised: 
12/13/2024 

Job Description Number: 

7. Using independent judgment, provide management and leadership to department personnel under the span
of control.  Make decisions on matters of assignment, reward, or discipline of employees.  Set goals and
objectives for others to work towards and monitor performance.

8. Conduct on-going feedback, coaching, mentoring, and timely formal performance reviews for staff.
9. Provide training and work direction, ensuring staff know and follow department and county guidelines,

follow sound work and safety practices to accomplish the job objectives and avoid injury or loss.
10. Ensure staff know and follow department and county safety work practices and wear proper PPE and

observe and correct unsafe conditions and ensure employees are aware of safety procedures.
11. Create and manage department schedules, including on-call schedule.
12. Manage the Buildings & Ground budget: provide professional input to the county Commission on matters

relating to the annual operating and multi-year capital budgets. Purchase supplies and approve
expenditures for purposes and amounts that are within the budget and authorized approval limit of the job.
Work to ensure the most cost-effective alternatives are identified when planning expenditures.

13. Investigate air quality concerns in the assigned buildings.
14. Maintain records and prepare reports regarding work unit activities, condition of facilities, and operational

activities.
15. Responds to inquires and complaints from building tenants regarding the maintenance of assigned

buildings and grounds.
16. Recommend projects to the extend the life of County equipment and buildings to the County Commission.
17. Perform other duties as required and assigned.

Accountabilities: 
1. Ensure tasks and projects are completed in a timely manner by monitoring the work and performance of

staff.
2. Ensure the safety of County employees and the public by making sure sidewalks are kept free of ice,

snow, and other debris.
3. Ensure grounds are maintained by proper cutting and trimming of lawn, shrubs, and trees.
4. Observe established safety practices and procedures when working with chemicals and equipment.
5. Create a positive and productive work atmosphere by communicating and maintaining a professional

manner with employees and the public.
6. Prepare reports and inventory records of County equipment and supplies.

Job Qualifications, Experience and Education: 
1. Highschool graduate or GED certified.
2. Must have advanced knowledge of materials, methods and techniques used in maintenance activities.
3. Must have five (5) years of experience in a maintenance position working on HVAC, plumbing,

maintenance of buildings and grounds, and preventative maintenance of buildings, equipment, and
vehicles.

4. Must have one (1) to three (3) years of supervisory experience in a maintenance setting.
5. Must have reasonable interpersonal communication skills and be able to interact with employees,

professional staff, and the public.

027



Burleigh County, North 
Dakota 

Job Description 

Last Date Revised: 
12/13/2024 

Job Description Number: 

6. Must possess a valid Class D North Dakota Driver’s license and a clean driving record.
7. Applicant will be subject to a criminal background check, pre-employment physical and drug screen paid

for by the County.

Working Conditions/Physical and Mental Demands: 
1. Physical environment consists of indoor/outdoor exposure to various climates.
2. Will include the physical motions of sitting, standing, walking, lifting, carrying, pushing, pulling crouching

twisting, grasping, climbing and other physical motions.
3. Interaction with Burleigh Morton County Detention Center personnel and possibly inmates may occur.
4. Some work will be performed in confined spaces.
5. Occasionally required to respond to on call or back to work procedures.
6. This position participates in an on-call rotation.

Clarification Clause: 
This job description is not intended and should not be construed to be a complete list of all duties, skills, 
responsibilities, or working conditions associated with the job.  It is intended to be a reasonable outline of those 
principal job elements essential in maintaining Buildings and Grounds Maintenance related positions.  The job 
description is not a contract.  Burleigh County reserves the right to modify this job description at any time. 

Employee Signature Date 

028



BURLEIGH COUNTY 
HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

PAM BINDER, SPHR, SHRM-SCP HUMAN RESOURCE ASSISTANTS: 
HR DIRECTOR MEGAN MARTIN 

DESIREE HILBORN 
LINDSAY BROWER 

____ 
316 N. 5TH ST, #106, PO BOX 5518, BISMARCK, ND  58506-5518 * TELEPHONE 701-222-6669 * FAX 701-221-3395 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Re: 

Memorandum 

Burleigh County Commission 

Pamela J. Binder, SPHR, SHRM-SCP 
HR Director 
Monday, August 18, 2025 

Temporary Pay Variances for Senior Employees in Buildings & Grounds 

Below are the details for the temporary one (1) Pay Grade and two (2) Pay Step increases for 
both Dean Van Vleet and Mike Kruckenberg: 

Dean Van Vleet – Building Maintenance Technician II – Hire Date August 1, 2016 
• Move from Pay Grade 6 – Pay Step 12
• Move to Pay Grade 7 – Pay Step 14
• This is a difference of $386.40 per pay period in 2025
• This is a difference of $399.20 per pay period in 2026 (approximate)
• Total cost of temporary increase is approximately $6,259.20

Mike Kruckenberg – Building Maintenance Technician II – Hire Date February 9, 1998 
• Move from Pay Grade 6 – Pay Step 13
• Move to Pay Grade 7 – Pay Step 15
• This is a difference of $391.20 per pay period
• This is a difference of $406.40 per pay period in 2026 (approximate)
• Total cost of temporary increase is approximately $6,350.40

029



BURLEIGH COUNTY 
HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

PAM BINDER, SPHR, SHRM-SCP HUMAN RESOURCE ASSISTANTS: 
HR DIRECTOR MEGAN MARTIN 

DESIREE HILBORN 
LINDSAY BROWER 

____ 
316 N. 5TH ST, #106, PO BOX 5518, BISMARCK, ND  58506-5518 * TELEPHONE 701-222-6669 * FAX 701-221-3395 

Memorandum 

To: Mike Kruckenberg 

From: Pamela J. Binder, SPHR, SHRM-SCP 
HR Director 

Date: Monday, August 18, 2025 

Re: Annual Leave Variance 

A variance was requested to the Annual Leave Policy at the Burleigh County Commission 
meeting on Monday, August 18, 2025, to allow you to carry over the maximum of 240 hours of 
accrued annual leave beyond the second pay period in December, 2025 (December 20, 2025) to 
a future date not to exceed six (6) months. This was approved. 

You will have until June 30th, 2026 to use these extra annual leave hours that were accrued above 
the 204 hours limit in 2025. 

Thank you for all of your hard work during the vacancies in the Facilities Director/Manager 
position! 

030



 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 11 

031



Balances as of Jan 1, 2025
General Fund Balance 20,369,639.59$            UNRESTRICTED FUND BALANCE

Capital Projects Fund Balance 6,626,777.30                 RESTRICTED FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS

Subtotal 26,996,416.89              

Committed to Provident Renovation 17,000,000.00              

Balance 9,996,416.89                 

2025 General Fund Budget 40,669,455.00$            

Reserve % 24.58%

Excess 1/2 Cent Sales Tax 8,908,937.65$              

032



BURLEIGH COUNTY
FUND BALANCE HISTORY(AUDIT REPORT) FINAL BUDGET RESERVE %
Fund Balance 12/31/24 20,369,640$         UNAUDITED 40,669,455$        50.09% 2025 Reserve %
Fund Balance 12/31/23 16,122,507           AUDITED 34,888,349          46.21% 2024 Reserve %
Fund Balance 12/31/22 16,715,688           AUDITED 32,920,543          50.78% 2023 Reserve %
Fund Balance 12/31/21 18,745,804           AUDITED 29,382,370          63.80% 2022 Reserve %
Fund Balance 12/31/20 18,861,336           AUDITED 26,784,055          70.42% 2021 Reserve %
Fund Balance 12/31/19 13,762,124           AUDITED 26,151,426          52.62% 2020 Reserve %
Fund Balance 12/31/18 14,002,740           AUDITED 23,975,631          58.40% 2019 Reserve %
Fund Balance 12/31/17 9,785,757             AUDITED 23,387,455          41.84% 2018 Reserve %
Fund Balance 12/31/16 8,608,782             AUDITED
Fund Balance 12/31/15 8,792,393             AUDITED
Fund Balance 12/31/14 10,318,666           AUDITED
Fund Balance 12/31/13 9,436,126             AUDITED
Fund Balance 12/31/12 8,665,690             AUDITED
Fund Balance 12/31/11 6,148,070             AUDITED
Fund Balance 12/31/10 5,276,613             AUDITED
Fund Balance 12/31/09 4,638,123             AUDITED
Fund Balance 12/31/08 4,694,867             AUDITED
Fund Balance 12/31/07 4,551,007             AUDITED
Fund Balance 12/31/06 4,297,256             AUDITED

 

033



 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 12 

034



DATE: August 18, 2025  

TO: Burleigh County Commission 

FROM: Auditor/Treasurer Splonskowski 

ITEM: ETA Discussion 

HISTORY: 

A joint City/ County Commissions meeting was held on August 5th 2025 to discuss the City’s 
Extra Territorial Area. (ETA).  

Public Comment predominantly consisted of individuals living in the ETA and centered around 
various concerns the people had with a lack of representation within the ETA while being 
regulated by the City. 

The following next steps were discussed by the Commissions as possible ways to move 
forward. 

1. Have continued conversations with the Commissions and staff to see what compromises
can be reached. Possibly consider areas that will not be annexed by the city in the
foreseeable future.

2. Put together a working group to discuss potential changes and present them to the
Commissions at a future meeting.

3. Add the opportunity to the City and County Commission agendas in order to give the
citizens another opportunity to share their thoughts on the ETA.

035



ITEM 

# 13 

036



BURLEIGH COUNTY 
FINANCE DEPARTMENT 

316 N. 5th St. 
Bismarck, ND 58501 

701-712-8353

DATE: August 18th, 2025 

TO: MARK SPLONSKOWSKI 
County Auditor 

FROM: LEIGH J JACOBS, CPA 
Finance Director/Interim Treasurer 

RE:  County Board 

Please place the attached budget amendment on the next Burleigh County Board in the consent agenda. 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
Approval of the attached budget amendment and adoption of the accompanying resolution to adjust 
departmental line items. 

BUDGET IMPACT: 
This budget amendment will increase the budget by $2,150 to offset expenditures already incurred in 
the County Involvement account and allow for the desired $5,000 allotment to the Provident Building 
mural. 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the budget amendment and adopt the resolution as presented. 

PROPOSED RESOLUTION: 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Burleigh County Commission that the 2025 County Budget be amended as 
follows: 

Increase the County Involvement budget to $8,150. 

This resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage and adoption. 

037



1001 - GENERAL FUND
41110 - COUNTY BOARD

00111 - SALARIES $339,262.00 $339,262.00 $13,502.40 $216,038.40 $123,223.60 63.68%
00211 - FRINGE BENEFITS $189,789.00 $189,789.00 $8,881.28 $136,404.62 $53,384.38 71.87%
00341 - TRAVEL-LODGING-MEALS $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $0.00 $1,499.18 $2,000.82 42.83%
00373 - ORGANIZATIONAL DUES $56,000.00 $56,000.00 $0.00 $50,416.00 $5,584.00 90.03%
00382 - CONTRACTED SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
00411 - OFFICE SUPPLIES $300.00 $300.00 $0.00 $13.50 $286.50 4.50%
00444 - COMPUTER SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $120.03 $2,083.21 ($2,083.21) 0.00%
00641 - FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $599.75 $1,400.25 29.99%
00802 - COUNTY INVOLVEMENT $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $0.00 $2,150.00 $3,850.00 35.83%
00920 - CONTINUING EDUCATION $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $0.00 $1,604.00 $1,896.00 45.83%
00925 - AUDIT FEES $42,000.00 $42,000.00 $0.00 $26,620.00 $15,380.00 63.38%

$642,351.00 $642,351.00 $22,503.71 $437,428.66 $204,922.34 68.10%41110 - COUNTY BOARD Total:

End of Report

$642,351.00 $642,351.00 $22,503.71 $437,428.66 $204,922.34 68.10%Grand Total:

County of Burleigh

FUND / DEPARTMENT / ACCOUNT
General Ledger - Detailed Expense Report

2025 Adopted
Budget Use

Adjusted Budget Range To Date Year To Date Budget Balance Percent Used

8/1/2025From Date:Fiscal Year:   2025-2025 8/31/2025To Date:

Printed: 08/13/2025 10:55:48 AM rptOnDemandElementsRptReport: 2024.1.38 Page: 1038



 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 15 

039



040



041



042



043



044



045



046


	August 18, 2025
	Binder2.pdf
	2025 - 08 - 04 - Meeting Minutes
	Abatement letter 8.18.25.pdf
	Sheet1

	Consent 2nd approach permit
	Consent Budget Amendment States Attorney
	#8
	Hall Developer Waiver request
	Hall  for Township Flex Funds Support
	Hall County Flex Funds Support
	#9
	Binder
	Binder1.pdf
	Commission Meeting Memo 08.18.25.pdf
	Facilities Director - 2024
	Buildings & Grounds Manager - 2024
	B & G Temp Increase Memo 08.18.25

	B & G Annual Leave Variance Request Memo 08.18.25

	#11
	Munson item
	#12
	ETA Agenda item
	#13
	Woodcox County Involvement Budget Amendment
	Budget Amendment County Board
	1001.41110 County Board Budget

	#15
	WBI 1
	WBI 2

	Woodcox County Involvement Budget Amendment.pdf
	Budget Amendment County Board
	1001.41110 County Board Budget




